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Alison Ziegler

From: Michelle Maas Deane [mmaasdeane@ANSI.ORG]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 7:04 AM

To: HITSP@MAILLIST.ANSI.ORG

Subject: HITSP 08 N 376 - HITSP Interoperability Specification Constructs Released for Panel Approval

Document Number: HITSP 08 N 376
Date: December 11, 2008

TO: Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel (HITSP) and
Public Stakeholders - - FOR APPROVAL

FROM: Michelle Maas Deane
HITSP Secretariat
American National Standards Institute

RE: HITSP Interoperability Specifications & Constructs Released for Panel Approval

The Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel (HITSP) announces the release of the
following updated and new Interoperability Specifications and related constructs for Panel approval at
the December 18, 2008, Panel meeting:
e Biosurveillance Interoperability Specification (1IS02) and referenced constructs
e Consumer Empowerment and Access to Clinical Information via Networks Interoperability
Specification (1IS03) and referenced constructs
¢ Emergency Responder Electronic Health Record Interoperability Specification (1IS04) and
referenced constructs
e Consumer Empowerment and Access to Clinical Information via Media Interoperability
Specification (1IS05) and referenced constructs
e Personalized Healthcare Interoperability Specification (IS08) and referenced constructs
e Consultations and Transfers of Care Interoperability Specification (1IS09) and referenced
constructs
¢ Immunizations and Response Management Interoperability Specification (1S10) and
referenced constructs
¢ Public Health Case Reporting Interoperability Specification (1IS11) and referenced constructs
e Patient-Provider Secure Messaging Interoperability Specification (1IS12) and referenced
constructs
e Remote Monitoring Interoperability Specification (IS77) and referenced constructs

The HITSP Technical Committees have edited the HITSP Interoperability Specifications and related

constructs to address the comments received during the September 29t through October 24t 2008,
public review and comment period. Additionally, other edits that are of a minor and technical nature
have been applied to the HITSP Interoperability Specifications and constructs as well.

HITSP members will be asked to approve these documents at the December 18, 2008 Panel meeting.
The documents are accessible through www.hitsp.org. Questions about the HITSP documents for
Panel approval, or the process for approval should be addressed to me, the HITSP Secretariat, at
mmaasdeane@ansi.org.

Michelle Maas Deane

12/11/2008
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